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Date:    November 5, 2025              DDSD-DDW Numbered Memo 2025-19 
 
To: Developmental Disabilities Providers and Mi Via Waiver Vendor Providers 
 
From: Selina Leyba, Community Programs Bureau Chief 

Developmental Disabilities Supports Division (DDSD)  
 
Subject: Community Inclusion Provider Survey   
 
 
The Developmental Disabilities Supports Division (DDSD) is gathering input from providers of 
Community Inclusion services.  Provider feedback will help DDSD recognize what is working 
well, understand existing challenges, and target areas for enhancing services that foster community 
participation and integration. 
 
The following providers are asked to participate in the survey: 
 
WAIVER SERVICE PROVIDER 
Developmental Disabilities Waiver o Customized Community Supports – Individual 

o Customized Community Supports- Group 
o Customized Community Supports- Small Group 

Mi Via Waiver o Community Direct Supports 
o Customized Community Group Supports 

 
The survey takes ten minutes to complete.  The survey will be open from November 5, 2025, 
through 5:00 p.m. through November 19, 2025. 
 
Survey link: Community Inclusion Provider Survey 

 

If you need technical assistance or have questions, please contact: Alix Dean, Statewide 
Community Inclusion and Employment Lead. 505-819-7346 or alix.dean@hca.nm.gov.  

https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=9GuqBDbUb0K_pAS3pw5g_22Skckd5OtIjhDCOm4n88JUNURQUEFBVVZZTkUwTkRUWjc3RDBYSzA4SC4u
mailto:alix.dean@hca.nm.gov

